



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

NWB File No: 8BD-GIN----
Previous File No: 2BE-GIN----

November 4, 2010

Mr. Nick Lawson, B.Sc.
Nunami Stantec Limited
P.O. Box 1680
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2P3
Email: carey.sibbald@stantec.com
Dan.mcquinn@stantec.com

Re: Change in File Number

Dear Ms. Sibbald and Mr. McQuinn:

To better reflect the project activities for the Geotechnical Drilling Project at the Nanisivik Site, the Nunavut Water Board has changed your file number from 2BE-GIN---- to 8BD-GIN----.

8 = Miscellaneous
B = "B" Type Licence
D = Drilling

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Qikiqtani Distribution List